



LETTER L-20-13

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, BC CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 36440

ERICA HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

VIA EMAIL

bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com

April 4, 2013

Ms. Janet Fraser
Chief Regulatory Officer
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
16th Floor, 333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

Dear Ms. Fraser:

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
2012 Network Economy Annual Report
Extension Request

On March 28, 2012, British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro) sent a letter to the British Columbia Utilities Commission (Commission) requesting an extension for the filing of its 2012 Network Economy Annual Report from March 28, 2013 to April 12, 2013.

On April 3, 2013, BC Hydro, by letter, further explained the reason for this request. Pursuant to an inquiry from a market participant regarding the economic test results for Network Economy Service, BC Hydro has found an error in the data used to calculate the "Trigger Price," which is a component of the economic test. BC Hydro is now conducting a historical analysis to determine any impacts arising from the error. The extension will allow BC Hydro to analyze the data and ensure that the 2012 Network Economy Annual Report is accurate.

The Commission approves the extension request but would like to remind BC Hydro that it should request an extension well before the due date so the Commission can take action on the request before the deadline occurs.

Yours truly,

Erica Hamilton

JT/kb